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Mr. Peter Richards 
Industrial Registrar 
GPO Box 1994S 
MELBOURNE     3001 
 
Dear Mr Richards, 
 

Statement: Prescribed Information: Section 189(1) of the RAO Schedule of the 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 

 
In accordance with Section 189 (1) of the RAO Schedule of the Workplace Relations Act 
1996 and Regulation 138, I wish to lodge the following prescribed information in relation to 
an election which is due in the New South Wales Branch for the undermentioned office in this 
Union.   
 
I am the Deputy Federal Secretary of the AEU and am authorised to lodge this prescribed 
information. 
 
1. Name of Office:  

One Federal Executive Member representing the General Division of the NSW Branch 

Reason for the Election: 

A Federal Executive Member representing the General Division of the NSW Branch, 
Barry Johnson, has resigned from this office. (Resignation attached)  The term of 
office of the position expires on 29 February 2008. 

Electorate: 

The electorate is the members of the Branch Council who are assigned to the General 
Division.  

Voting System: 

The voting system is a collegiate electorate system. 
 
Please contact John Irving, Secretary, NSW Branch, Locked Bag 3010, Darlinghurst, 1300 for 
lists of members and other necessary information in relation to this election. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Darcel Russell 
Deputy Federal Secretary 



From: Darcel Russell [drussell@aeufederal.org.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2006 4:04 PM 
To: riateam1@air.gov.au 
Subject: re AEU NSW wlectionl 
Hello Ken  
  
Thanks very much for considering our request for the election of the NSW Branch vacancy on the 
AEU Federal Executive. The date of the NSW council is the 12th August.  
  
Regards and thanks again 
  
Darcel Russell  
  
_____________________________ 
Darcel Russell 
Deputy Federal Secretary 
Australian Education Union 
120 Clarendon St 
Southbank 
Melbourne, Victoria, 3006 
Phone      03 9693 1800 
Fax          03 9693 1805 
  
Email       drussell@aeufederal.org.au 
Web         www.aeufederal.org.au  
This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error please notify the Australian Education Union immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the 
individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of the Australian Education Union. 
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PR973597 
 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election 

 
Australian Education Union 

(E2006/172) 
 
T. NASSIOS 
ACTING INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR MELBOURNE, 9 AUGUST 2006
 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

DECISION 
 
[1] On 20 July 2006 the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial Registry 
prescribed information to an election for the following office: 
 

Federal Executive Member representing the General Division of the New South Wales 
Branch 

 
[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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